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VISION STATEMENT

To become diversified Company by delivering exellence in delivering
goods & services and to generate sustainable returns for all stakeholders

MISSION STATEMENT

We strive to achieve market leadership through technological edge,
distinguished by quality and customer satisfaction, and emphasis on
employees long term welfare and ensure adequate return to

shareholders.

We further wish to contribute to the development of the economy
and the country through harmonized Endeavour.




DIRECTORS REPORT

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report along with audited accounts of the
Company for year ended June 30, 2019 for your consideration and approval.

OPERATING REVIEW:

The operating results of the period under review has resulted in net profit before taxation of

Rs.63,655,555/- as compared to the last year's profit before taxation of Rs 143,372,479/-
30 JUNE 2019 | 30 JUNE 2018 |
Appropriations is as under:
Net Profit before taxation | 63,655,555 143,372,479
| Taxation = (11,654,974) (9,819,862)
Net Profit/ (loss) for the year after taxation 52,000,581 133,554,617
Un-appropriated (loss) brought forward (1,089,053,740) | (1,223,281,000)
Effect of change in accounting policy (1,064,432) .
Re-measurements adjustment of Post Retirement 18,906 (7,645)
obligation
Net Effect of surplus on revaluation of fixed assets - 682,289
Transferred to accumulated profit
Accumulated (loss) carried forward | (1,038,098,685) | (1,089,053,740)
EPS e o S 11.13
FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial results for the year ended June 30, 2019 have shown net profit after tax of

Rs.52,000,581\-. The decrease in profit was due to decrease in other income which contains
income of non-reoccurring nature. During the year, the company has managed to secure full &

final settlement with Bank Alfalah Ltd. The company with the financial support from directors
has fully paid off Bank Alfalah Limited. The settlement with remaining Cotton ginners are under
process. The major risks attributable to business are changing economic conditions, government

policies and law and order situation.

The auditors has given remarks over financial stability of the company by pointing towards the
use of going concern assumption and also for not receiving Bank confirmation from Standard

Chartered Bank.

The management’s use of going concern assumption in preparation of financial statement is

supported by very strong mitigating factors including change of principal line of business,

profitable operations, settlement with bank and creditors & continuous support from directors

and sponsors. The Auditors negative remarks are mainly related to losses of our previous textile
1 in year 2014. The Company is

spinning business and its related liabilities which was closed 0 :
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FUTURE PROSPECTS;
The directors are concentrating on repayments of all company debts after which the company will

be in a position to explore new options,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
We believe that the highest standards of corporate behavior in our society are essential to our

long-term success. Therefore, your Company actively meets the social responsibilities to the
nation. In the field of health the Company conducts medical camps for employees on regular

basis and the emphasis remains on the diagnostic and preventive
Care.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, the Company carried out transactions with its related parties. Details of these

transactions are disclosed in notes to financial statements,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
The Company has taken all necessary steps to ensure Good Corporate Governance. As part of

Compliance of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017
(*CCGT), the Directors are pleased to state as follows:

The enclosed financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company present

l-
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity

2- Proper books of account have been maintained by the Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017.

3- Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting statements are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4- Internal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan have been
followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed.

5- The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented

and monitored.

6- There are no significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
as describe above and in Note 1.2.

There has been no material departure from the best pracunes of corporate governance, as
detailed in the listing regulan-:ms. i |




Nume of Divector No of Meetings Attended
M M. Wagar Monnoo O
Mis, Glhnzaln Wagar O
Mr, Stea) Sadig Monnoo 0
Mr. Syed Ayizuddin 0
Mr, Umar Hlyns Shati O
Mr Syed Inamuddin 0
Mr Arshad Igbal O

10 There were no shares bought and sale by the Directors, CEO, and CFO, Company secretary
and their spouses and minor children during the year except for Mrs Hina Sira] T":']”"“':'“
who bought 23,500 shares at average price of Rs 5,25 per share during the year which was

presented in subsequent board meetings and to PSX,

1 1- The pattern of shareholding and additional information required by the Code of Corporate
Governance 1s annexed,

12- The name of directors & composition of committees of BOD are disclosed in Annual
Report.

13- The directors have waive off their fees & remuneration.

AUDITORS:

You are requested to appoint auditors for the year 2019-2020 and fix their remuneration. The
present auditors M/s. Mushtaq & Co., Chartered Accountants retires and offers them for re-

appointment.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

I would like to place on record the Co-operation shown by our Bankers for their support and
without their co-operation, the present results could not have been achieved. The loyalty and
devotion of the Staff members and the workers towards the Company is also one of the major

factors for achieving the present results.

For and on behalf of the Board

Siraj Sadig Monnoo
Director
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CHAIRMAN REVIEW ON BOARD'’S OVERALL PERFORMANCE U/S 192 OF

COMPANIES ACT 2017

1. The board of Directors met 6 times during the year dealing with routine business matters
as well as other matters.

2. The board received proper agendas and supporting papers in a timely manner for its

Board Meetings.

3. All Directors fully participated in the meetings and made valuable contributions in

decision making process of the Board.

4. The Board’s various committees are meeting regularly to strengthen the functions of the

Board.

5. Looking ahead, with improved regulatory climate, the Board will sail the company into a

profitable undertaking.

SYED INAMUDDIN AHMED

Karachi: 3" October, 2019
airman of BOD




STATISTICAL SUMMARY OF KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATE FOR LAST SIX YEARS.

Rupees in Million
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 2019 2018____ 2017 2016 LgP_;m zﬂl_ir__
OPERATING RESULTS
gflﬂ net 80.90] 104.57 97.41 _ 77.01 | 1,971.66
f0se profic 4549  37.13 6.08 (38.60)|  (104.86)| (194.08)
Operating expenses 30.89 | 12059 (71331 [(2347) 1619 |  56.30
g;:a:niimnt e 7638, 157.71 77.41 (62.08), (118.11)| (222.80
(12.73)] (14.34 81.21 1.58 107.79 | 130.93
lf'!.ﬂ.ﬂtf (Loss) before tax ﬁz.ﬁg } 433 ?] . [33':35 (éa.ﬁa} (225.90)! (353.73
Taxation -11.65|  (9.82) (7.81) (0.65) 0.53 7.91
[Profit /(Loss) after tax . 5200| 13355 |  (11.61)|  (6431)| (226.00)| (361.64),
FINANCIAL POSITION
[Paid-up Capita] : —120.00] 120.00 | 120,00 | _ 120.00 | 120.00 | _ 120.00
[Retained earnings/(loss) | .509.28| (560.24)| (693.78)] (589.06)| (1,552.35) (1,336)
| Total equity 17389.28] (440.24)] (573.78)]  (469.06)| (1,432.35)] (1,216)
Long term finances 48924, 525.04 885.70 619.85 | 1,293.77 | 1,223.34
Deferred liability B 0.20 0.07 0.02 0.26 0.08
L T TSN 70407, 75499 | 57290 | 77853 | 1,211.89 | 116225
Total assets B04.34| B40.00 | 884.88 | 92934 | 192699 | 2,124.33
Fixed assets (Net) | 72148 748.16 769.02 826.27 | 1,794.89 | 184522
|Long term deposits 379 360 355 | 3.44 343 3L
|[Current assets 25 | 7907 B8.24 112.32 99.63 128.70 | 275.70
RATIOS -
Gross profit_to sales % (Excluding Depreciation) [ 048] 0943  (0.004) -~ 1__(7300)] __(7.25)]
Gross profit to sales % (Including Depreciation) ; 0.56 0.70 (017) : (136.18) (9.84)
Cost of sales to sales % : 0.44 1.02 1.17 - (236.18)| (109.84)
Net profit to sales % i 0.64 2.50 (0.15) 5 (293.35)]  (17.94)
Earning/(loss) per shares in Rs. | 4.33 11.13 (0.97) (5.36) (18.83)] (30.14)
Earning/(loss) to equity % (0.13)]  (0.30) 0.01 0.06 15.77 29.08
Admin expenses to net sales % 0.21 0.36 0.14 - 21.03 2.86
Return on fixed assets before tax % 0.09 1.90 (0.02) (0.08) (12.75) (19.41)
Return on total assets before tax % 12.64 0.159 (0.013) [6.85) (11.72) (16.65)
Debt equity ratio % (139)]  (1.50) (0.88) (0.83)] 12712 | 107.72
Current ratio 0.11 0.12 0.20 0.13 0.11 0.24
o i 0.10 0.12 0.18 0.13 0.11 0.14
Turn over to fixed assets times 0.11 0.76 0.10 . 0.04 1.08
Turn over to total assets times , 0.06 0.09 0.04 0.93




PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD BY THE
SHAREHOLDERS AS AT JUNE 30, 2019

Total
No. of Shareholders Shareholding Shares Hald
173 Holding from 400, o eiNOE i
120 —do--- from 101 to S00 35,130
34 -—d0--- from 501 to 1,000 33,900
T —do--- from 1,001 to 5,000 228,920
19 —do— from 5,001 to 10,000 144 331
16 —do— from 10,001 to 15,000 78,796
4 —do-—-- from 15,001 to 20,000 74,000
4 —do— from 20,001 to 25,000 28.500
1 —do— from 25,001 to 30,000 30,000
2 —do— from 30,001 to 35,000 65.000
1 ~==d0--- from 35,001 to 40,000 38,000
3 —do— from 40,001 to 45,000 130,000
1 —J0-— from 45,001 to 50,000 46,000
1 —do— from 50,001 to 55,000 55,000
1 —do-— from 65,001 to 70,000 70,000
1 ~==dD-- from 70,001 to 75,000 71,000
1 —do-—- from 85,001 to 90,000 89,000
- 4 —-do--- from 100,001 to 105,000 204,500
1 ---do--- from 170,001 to 175,000 174,500
1 === from 175,001 to 180,000 180,000
1 —-do—- from 1,150,001 to 1,155,000 1,151,655
1 ~=do--- from 1,875,001 to 1,880,000 1,878,570
1 —-do-— from 2,300,001 to 2,305,000 2,300,025
1 o from 4,825,001 to 4,830,000 4,826,750
467 12,000,000
Categories No. of Shares
Shareholders Shareholders Held i
Financial Institutions 1 25 0.0002%
Individuals 458 11,766,869 98.06%
Joint Stock Companies 7 229,051 1.91%




PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD BY THE
SHAREHOLDERS AS AT JUNE 30,2019

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
SHAREHOLDER'S CATEGORY Total Shares Percentage
Associated Companies, Undertakings and related parties (Name-wise). Mone None
Directors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name-wise)
(1) Muhammad Waqgar Monnoo Chairman and Chief Executive / Director 1,878,570 15.65475
(2) Mrs. Ghazala Wagar Director 1,151,660 9.59717
(3) Mr.Siraj Sadig Monnoo Director 2,300,025 19.16688
(4) Mrs. Hina Siraj Sadiq Director's Spouse 4,826,750 40.22292
(5) Mr.Syed Ayazuddin Director 5.000 0.04167
(6) Mr. Umar Ilyas Shafi Director 2,500 0.02083
(7) Mr. Syed Inamuddin Director 2,500 0.02083
(8) Mr. Arshad Igbal Director 2,500 0.02083
Executives None None
Public Sector, Joint Stock Companies and Corporations
(1) Trustee National Bank of Pakistan Employees Pension fund 3,918 0.03265
(2) Trustee National Bank of Pakistan Employees Benevolent fund 137 0.00114
(3) National Bank Of Pakistan 25 0.00021
(4) Fateh Textile Mills Ltd. 50 0.00042
(5) Fikrees (Private) Limited 1,000 0.00833
(6) Pearl Securities Limited 20,500 0.17083
(7) Maple Leaf Capital Limited 1 0.00001
(8) Salim Sozer Securities (Pvt) Ltd 174,500 1.45417
(9) MRA Securities Limited-MF 33,000 0.27500
(10) Investment Corproration of Pakistan 450
Abandoned properties & Other Companies.
(1) Abandoned Properties Organization. 200 0.00167
Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest
in the Listed Companies
(1) Muhammad Waqar Monnoo. 1,878,570 15.65475
(2) Mr. Siraj Sadig Monnoo. 2,300,025 19.16688
4,826,750 40.22292

(3) Mrs. Hina Siraj Sadiq




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATION, 2017
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2019

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following

manner:

1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:

a. Male: 6

b. Female: 1

2. The composition of board is as follows:
Category Names

Independent Director Mr Umar Illyas Shafi

Non-Executive Directors | (i) Mrs Ghazala Waqar

(i1) Mr Syed Ayazuddin

(iii) Mr Syed Inamuddin Ahmed
(iv) Mr Arshad Igbal

Executive Directors (i)Mr.M.Wagar Monnoo
(ii) Mr Siraj Sadig Monnoo

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more ﬁ'IEIII
five listed companies, including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed

holding companies where applicable).

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting

policies and procedures.

5. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant
policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been

maintained.

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the

Act and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by

a director elected by the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and

circulating minutes of meeting of board.




9. Four of the following directors meet the exemption criteria of the director’s training
program with more than 20 years of experience as Directors and relevant education
requirements.

(i))Mr.M.Wagar Monnoo

(ii) Mr Siraj Sadiq Monnoo

(iii)) Mrs Ghazala Wagqar

(iv) Mr Syed Ayazuddin

Two directors will obtain certification of Director’s training program in next financial
year ending 30 June 2020.

10. The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and

complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations. The company subsequent to
Balance sheet date has appointed full time Company Secretary and Head of Internal

Audit.

11. CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board.

12. The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

Audit Committee HR and Remuneration Committee
(i) Mr Umar Illyas Shafi (Chairman) | Mrs Ghazala Waqar (Chairman)
(ii) Mr Syed Ayazuddin (ii) Mr Umar Illyas Shafi
(iii) Mr Syed Inamuddin Ahmed (iii) Mr Syed Inamuddin Ahmed

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented
and advised to the committee for compliance.

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as

per following:
a) Audit Committee -4
b) HR and Remuneration Committee -1

15. The board has set up an effective internal audit function managed internally but due
to cost constrains did not appoint suitably qualified and experienced Internal Auditor as
required by Code. The company subsequent to Balance sheet appointed full time Head of

Internal Audit.




17, The statutor

: i e | |

provide th:*:‘ ‘F, T“"h"" oF the persons associnted with them have not been appointed Lo

reaulator Hr.Iw Con exeept in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
y requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC

putdelines fn this regard,

L8, Weo confirm that all other requirements of the Itegulations have been complied with,

FOR AND BEHALEF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

< _
e -5
SYED INAMUDDIN AHMED M. WAGAR MONNOO
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Karachi: 03" October, 2019




USHTAQ & CO. LEAN

HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
0:407, Commerce Centre, Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi. Tel: 021-32638521-4 Fax: 021-32639843
Email Address: mushtaq_vohra@hotmail.com; info@mushtagandcompany.com Member ﬁrm

Ieadlng edge alllance

o REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
On the Statement of Compliance with Best Practices of the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate

Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Olympia Mills
Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2019 in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 40 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily
to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls,
the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of section
208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to assess and
determine the Company’s process for idertification of related parties and that whether the related
party transactions were undertaken at arin’s length price or not.

i
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MUSHTAQ & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

-H 0:407, Commerce Centre, Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi. Tel: 021-32638521-4 Fax: 021-32639843

leadmg edge alllance

Email Address: mushtaq_vohra@hotmail.com; info@mushtagandcompany.com Memher ﬁrrn

Following instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the code were observed which are not

“stated in the statement of compliance:

Statement of Compliance with Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations 2017.

Non-Compliance

09 During the year, no director attended Director’s Training
Program and four directors meeting the exemption criteria
have not yet claimed their exemption.

15 Head of Internal Audit has not been appointed.

10 Company Secretary has not been appointed.

Based on our review, except for the above instances of non-compliance, nothing has come to our
attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect
the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contamed _in th

%Regulatrons as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Karachi:

Date: U 3 OCT 2019

/'_' /

TAQ & é)ilmmr

Chartered Accountants™

Engagement Partner:

Mushtaq Ahmed Vohra
FCA

Page 2 of 2

Lahore Office: 19-B, Block G, Gulberg-111, Lahore. Tel: 042-35858624-6
Islamabad Office: 313. First floor millennium heights, F-11/1, Islamabad Tel: 051-2224970
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that an Annual General Meeting of the members of Olympia Mills Limited will be held at 3.00 p.m.on Friday
25 October, 2019 at the registered office of the company at H-23/3 Landhi Industrial Area Karachi to transact the following

business:

Ordinary Business:
To confirm the minutes of the last General Meeting held on October 25, 2018,
To receive, consider and adopt Audited Accounts for the year ended 30th June, 2019 together with Auditor's and Director's Report

thereon.
To appoint Auditors for the year ending 30th June, 2020 and to fix their remuneration.

To transact any other business as may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chairman,

Karachi: October 3, 2019

iufﬁ(lm:re
Notes:

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from October 19, 2019 to October 25, 2019 (both days inclusive) ,

members are requested to notify change of addresses (if any)

A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as his /her proxy to attend and vote on his/her
behalf. The instrument appointing a Proxy and the power of attorney or other authority under which it is signed or a notarially
certified copy of the power of attorney must be received at the Registered Office of the Company duly stamped, signed and

witnessed not later than 48 hours before the meeting.
Central Depository Company account holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down by the

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan,

For Attending the Meeting
In case of individual, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and their

registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall, authenticate his identity by showing his original National Identity

Card (NIC) or original Passport at the time of attendin g the Meeting.
In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be

produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the Meeting.

For Appointing Proxies
In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and their

registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirements.
The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose name, addresses and NIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form.,
Attested copies of NIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.

The proxy shall produce his original NIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.
Members are requested to notify immediately changes, if any, in their registered addresses.

In order to comply with the requirements of SECP SRO 831 (1)/2012 dated July 2, 2012, members who hold shares in physical
form and have not yet submitted photocopy of their CNIC are requested to send the same to the Share Registrar of Company
Najeeb Consultants (Private) Limited, 405 Commerce Centre Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi at the earliest. CDC Shareholders are

requested to submit their CNIC directly to their broker (Participant) /CDC Investor account services.

Pursuant to Section 134(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2017, if the Company receives a request from member(s) holding an
dggregate ten percent (10%) or more shareholding residing at another city, such member(s) may request a video conferencing
facility for the purposes of participating in the meeting at such a location by sending a request to the Company at least 10 (ten)
days prior to the date of meeting, the Company will arrange video conference facility in that city subject to the availability of such

facility in that city.

In order to comply with the requirements of SECP SRO 831 (1)/2012 dated July 2, 2012, members who hold shares in physical form and
have not yet submitted photocopy of their CNIC are requested to send the same to the Share Registrar of Company Najeeb & Consultants
(Private) Limited, 405 Commerce Centre Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi at the earliest. CDC Shareholders are requested to submit their

CNIC directly to their broker (Participant)/CDC Investor account services.

For any query/problem/information, the i
finance@olympiamills.com. and the rele
Najeeb Consultants (Private) Limited.

The audited financial statements
www._olympiamills.com in additio
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Independent Auditors’ Report To The Members Of Olympia Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Adverse Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Olympia Mills Limited, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at June 30, 2019, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information
and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of

the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
because of the significance of the matters referred to in paragraph (a) to (b), the statement of
financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof do
not conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and do not give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June, 2019
and of the profit and other comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year

then ended.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Staternents section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

a. Balance with Standard Chartered bank amountirig to Rs. 6.519 million remains unconfirmed.
We have not received bank confirmation, due to which we were unable to satisfy ourselves
5 ol EDI'I'ECtl"I.ESS the re sorted ha PR, Tue—— - othe - alternate audiﬁng

procedure as mentioned in i

b. As described in e 1.2 t - ents have been
prepared on going >rn b : L f‘-fﬂf spinning unit
since May 21, 2014 the compsz - e year ended ‘ of Rupees
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52.00 million and as of that date, reported accumulated losses of Rupees 1,038.09 million. The

company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rupees 625.00 million as of that

date. These conditions along with adverse key financial ratios, shows the company’s inability

to comply with loan agreements and pay debts on due dates. Discontinuance of operations
indicates the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern. These circumstances give rise o significant
uncertainty as to the ability of the company to continue operations as going concern in the
foreseeable future and therefore, the company may be unable to realize its assets and
discharge its liabilities in the normai course of business. The financial statements have been
prepared on going concern basis, but in our judgment, management’s use of going concern
assumption in these financial statements is inapprouriate.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional indgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole. and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Foliowing is the key audit matter:

———— e -— |

S. No. | Key audit matter | Hiow the matter was addressed in our audit

1. | As disclosed in note 11.1 to 11.3 to the | We undertook number of procedures to veﬁfj,r.'\
annexed financial statements. The | the appropriateness of contingencies in the |
Company has contingent liabilities in financizl statements. This included, amnng'!
respect of imposition of regulatory duty, | others: l
settlement of cross currency swap,; - |
centracts and chargeability of Sindh salés | W= followed the progress of each case and |
tax. ' ||'t1'-f- Company’s estimate of the cost to be
i [

- — e = S S I ——

I fneurred;
Contingencies require management fo.| -
make judgments and estimates in refation ¥ - we reviewed the key eiements of the
to the interpretation of laws, statirory | methodology employed by management in
rules, regulations and the probability of : challenging reasonableness of the cost
outcome and financial impact, if any, on ; estimaies;

the Company for discloswe andi :
recognition and measurement oi L‘ We considered the impact on future case
2} ;.I. 2 R L 1“ .1 . m m il'l ﬂ'le regtﬂatnry

provision that may be EUAER S g TR

such contingencies, =~ | environment

TETa

D‘I.IE to * cand
inherent uncertai

outcome of

e
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Management judgments and estimates to | the year;

assess  the same including related
financial  impacts, we considered | * Checked orders by relevant authority on

contingent liabilities as a key audit previous lawsuits / cases appearing in the
matter, financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to

report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentaiion of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Board of directors is

responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responesibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan wili always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the agg could reasonably - to influence the

(ﬁf(’ﬂﬂl‘nlﬂ decisions of users 1,_. aan

.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appicpriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

L

override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internzl control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpos= of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of malnagemenf's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a maierial uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt ori the Company’s ability to continue as 2
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to tne related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlving transacticns and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies ia internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to ccmmunicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may mblybcdmu;mtuhm our independence, and where applicable, related

L |'.'_-_'§?.. L } im | ;. -. ._ X% e k
me H'I:Ell'lﬂm AT ‘.- :_-It_jt_r,r!;-z-- Wil - L [ .l.. wwm
L t o ; o s
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determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits or

such communication.,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion;

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes thereon have beer: drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)

and are in agreement with the books of account and returns:

€) investments made, expenditure incurred and guararitees exiended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ush Gr-.:linaﬁce, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner con the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mushtaq
Ahmed Vohra, FCA.

v

MUSHTAQ & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Karachi.
Dated:




OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2019
JUNE 30, 2019 JUNE 30, 2018
NOTES RUPEES RUPEES
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized capital
13,000,000 (2018: 13,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each. 130,000,000 130,000,000
_
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 4 120,000,000 120,000,000
Revaluation surplus on Property, Plant and Equipment 6 525,238,488 525,238,488
Revenue Reserve 3,580,053 3,580,053
Unapproprited loss (1,038,098,685)  (1,089,053,740)
(389,280,144) (440,235,199)
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financing 7 489,240,588 525,037,318
Deferred liabilities 8 315,090 202,366
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 9 288,740,865 317,324,857
Short-term borrowings 10 365,076,577 303,566,971
Current portion of - long term financing 7 50,250,000 134,100,002
704,067,442 754,991,830

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 11 - -

31]4&41!977 839,996,315
_——t -

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 12 60,896,723 70,290,020
Investment Property 13 660,585,436 677,872,707
Long term deposit 14 3,793,482 3,595,162
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade debts 15 7,238,062 || 12,953,190
Short Term Investment 16 34,096,000 34,096,000
Loans and advances 17 104,000 511,094
Income tax and Sales tax Refundable 18 6,628,878 || 9,663.879
Other receivables 19 24,214,871 24 380,536
Cash and bank balances 20 6,785,524 | 6,633,725
79,067,335 88,238,424

»
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OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Revnue from Rental/Lease Income

Direct Operating Expenses
Profit from principal line of business

Income from Paper Manufacturing Business
Sales of Paper

Cost of Sales

Gross loss from paper buisness

Administrative & general expenses
Other Income

Gain on Extinguishment of debt
Other Expenses

Operating Profit

Finance Cost
Profit before taxation

Taxation - Current
Taxation - Prior

Net Profit for the vear after taxation

qﬁaming per share - Basic and diluted

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

Property, plant and equipment

/h l —
IEF EXECUTIVE

For the year ended For the year ended
NOTES June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
21 80,897,566 66,633,655
22 (35,405,338) (28,669,289)
45,492,228 37,964,367
23 - 53,399,174
24 - (54,252,175)
- (853,001)
45,492,228 37,111,365
25 (17,233,210) (19,427,894)
26 13,125,751 57,180,947
27 35,000,000 §3,312,875
28 - (465,684)
30,892,541 120,600,244
76,384,770 157,711,610
29 (12,729,215) (14,339,131)
63,655,555 143,372,479
30 (11,540,283) (11,280.,025)
(114,691) 1,460,163
52,000,581 133,552,617
31 4.33 11.13
—_— Y~ ——— )
K@—.7 CHIEF OFFICER



OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

For the vear ended For the year ended
RUPEES RUPEES
Profit for the year §2,000,581 133,552,617
Other comprehensive income for the year
Items that will not be reclassified ro Profit & Loxs
Gain on remeasurement of staff retirement benefits 8. | 8,906 (7.645)
Total comprehensive Income for the vear Hlﬂlﬂﬁ IJ.!ISHI'ITI

(WMMMMMI fﬂrﬂlﬂl integral part of these fimamcial statemenis

CHIEF EXECTUTIVE CHIE OFFICER




OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

¥ RESERVE SURFLUSON || %
FAILD REVALUATION (¢
RESERVE (LO5S5) AND EQUIPMENT
< RUPEES - - 5
Balance as af 01-07-2017 | 20, 000, (D 3,580,053 (1.223.281,000) (1219, 700,947) 323,920,777 (370,00 1710
Profit for the year 133,552,617 133,552,617 3 133,382,619
Other comprehensive income for the year - > (7.643) (7.643) (7.648)
Transfer from swrplus on revaluation of property, plant & equipment
on account of incremental d'E'F'I'H:'Iﬁ'Dﬂ - 682 289 GEZ 289 (682 2 HY)
Balance as af 30-06-2015 120,000,000 3,580,053 (1,089,053, 740
: ; y y J053,740) (1,085,473,686 825,238,458 440,235,
Effect of changes in accounting policy due to adoption of IFRS 9 - j i i
nate 3.1.2
(1,004,432) (1,064 432) . (0,004 433
Adjusted Balance as ar 30-06-2018 120,000,000 3,580,053 (1,090,118,172)  (1,086,538,115) 525,238,458 (441,299,631
Profit for the
S e - - 52,000,581 52,000,581 . 2,000,581
ﬂﬂm-u-nm,prﬂmm'cincmntbrlhnyw 5 18906 1 8. 06 1782
Balance as at 30-06-2019 . 1 :
120,000,000 3,580,053 {I.ﬂJB.l]"J‘E,i!S} {1,054, 518,651) 515118 48K (SHP 2RO, 144)
- =rn

04

he annexed notes form an niegral part of these financial siatements
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OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations
Taxes paid - net of refund received

Finance cost paid
Long term deposits
Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Payments for capital expenditure
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term finance

Short term borrowings
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

(ﬁi\ush and cash equivalents at the end of the year.

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

e
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

For the year ended

For the year ended

NOTES June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
32 40,852,179 66,404,333
(7,535,720) (7,124,846)
(3,025,945) (1,689,887
(198,320) (106,680)
30,092,194 57,482,920
2,900,000 2,860,000
- (25,155,670)
2,900,000 (22,295,670)
(94,350,002) (6,058,635)
61,509,606 22,983,265
(32,840,396) 16,924 630
151,798 52,111,880
6,633,725 5,851,182
20 6,785,524 6,633,725

& m&cl}: cn%mcm
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OLYMPLA MILLS LIMITED
Motes 1o and ferming part of the Minancial statements

For the year ended 30™ June 2019
I THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 STATUS & NATURE OF BUISMESS 3
The company was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company on October 28, 1960 under the Companies Act, 1913 (Now the Companies Act, 2017), and

its shares are quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The principal line of business is remting/leasing of company’s fixed assets. The registered office of the
company is situated at H-23/3 Landhi Industrial Area , Landhi Karachi

The company has earned a profit during year ended June 30, 2019 of Rupees 52,000, million (June 30, 2018; Profit of Rupees 133 552 million) and as of that date,
repored accumulated losses of Rupees 1,038 098 million (June 10, 2018: Rupees. 1,08%.053 million). The current Habilities exceeded its current assets by Rupees
625000 million (June 30, 2018; Rupees 666753 million) as of that date. These conditions along with adverse key financial ratios and legal cases against the
company indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. However
management assesses the reliability of going concern assumption in preparation of these financial statement and concluded that it is sl in going concern due to
settlement of mearty all bank borrowing, inflows of positive cash flows from business, settlemem with creditors and suppon from directors/sponsors. Accordingly,

these financial statements have been prepared on going concerm assumption

1.2

1.3 SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERFORMANCE
(i} The company has paid off long term loan of Bank Alfalah which was made pozsible through major contribution from directors
{ii) New Accounting Standards IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 become applicable. However there is no major impact from these standards on the financial statements of the

company.
(iii) For a detailed discussion about the Company's performance please refer to the Directors’ report

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

1.1 Basis of meagurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as otherwise stated in respective policies

2.3 Statement of compliance
These financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The sceounting
and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of.
- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards ) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASE) as notified
under the Companies Act, 2017 : and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,
Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provision of and directives

issued under the Companies Act,2017 have been followed.

1.3 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in Pakisian Rupess

has been rounded to the nearest Rupee.

2.4  Use Of Estimates And Judgmenis
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires management o make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reporied amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

2.5  Standards, amendmenis and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Company:

Effective date
(annual reporting periods
beginning on or after)

IAS | Presentation of financial statements {Amendments) January 1, 2020
IAS B Accounting policies , changes in accounting estimates and errors (Amendments) January 1, 2020
IAS 12 Income Taxes (Amendments) January 1, 2019
IAS 19 Employes benefits (Amendments) January 1, 2019
IAS23  Borrowing costs (Amendments) Jamuary 1, 2019
IAS 28  Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendmenis) January 1, 2019
IFRS3  Business combinations { Amendments) January 1, 2019
IFRS 9  Financial instruments {Amendments) lanuary 1, 2019
IFRS 16  Leases January 1, 2019

IFRIC 23 Uncerainty Over Income Tax Treatments January 1, 2019




IFRS 1 First -time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

IFRS 17 Insurance Coniracts
The following interpretations issued by the IASB have been waived of by SECF

IFRIC 4 Determining whether an arrangement contains lease
[FRIC 12 Service concession arrangements

3 SUMMARAY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

il

2.1.1

3.1.2

‘n

Adoption of new accounting standards IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 with Change of Accounting Folicies : i
The company has adopted two new sccounting standards IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” and IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments” during the

current financial year. This has resulted in a change in accounting policies of the Company for financial instruments and revenue recognition. The changes are

discussed as follows:
IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers™ _ .
IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized. Under IFRS |5, revenue is recognized when ;
a customer obtains control of the goods or services. Determining the timing of the transfer of control = at a point in time of over time requires judgement. [FRS 15
“Revenue from Contracts with Customers® provides a unified five-step model for determining the timing, measurement and recognition of revenue. IFRS 13
includes a comprehensive set of disclosure requirements including quantitative information about contracts with cuslomers 1o understand the nature , amount |
timing and uncertainty of revenue. The standard supersedes IAS 18"Revenue” IAS 11 "Construction Contracts”™ and the number of revenue related hlttfprmtiﬂ-_nl

IFRS 15 permits either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach for adoption. The Company elected the modified retrospective method and applied

the standard retrospectively to only the most current period presented in the financial statements. Accordingly, the information presented for the previous

comesponding period has not been restated.
The management has concluded that revenue from sale of goods be recognized at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the customer, which is

when the goods are dispatched 1o the customer, Invoices are generated and revenue is recogmized at that point in time, as the control has been l.rmftn_'tq o the
customers. Invoices are usually payable with 30 days. No discounts, Sales commission and return are offered. The above is generally consistent with the timang and

amounts of revenue the Company recognized in accordance with the previous standard, 1AS 18, Revenue from providing services is recognized in the sccounting
period in which the services are rendered Accordingly, the adoption of IFRS 15 did not have an impact on the timing and amounts of revenue recognition of the

Company.
The Company is engage in business of eaming revenue from leasing/Renting of its fixed assets which is cutside the scope of [FRS-15. However the company earns

some revenue from its tenants for Utilities used and maintenance services provided which is recognized in accordance with IFRS 15. Therefore, adoption of [FRS
15 at 01 July 2018,did not have an effect on the financial statements of the Company.

IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments"
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement bringing together aspects of the accounting for financial

instruments: classification and measurement and impairment.

Classification and measurement
[FRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in IAS 39 for the classification and measurement of financial liabilities. However, it eliminates the previous [AS 39

categones for financial assets of held to maturity, loans and receivables, held for trading and available for sale. IFRS 9, classifies financial assets in the following
threes categories:

~fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);

-fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and

-measured at amortized cost.
IFRS 9 permits either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach for adoption. The Company has adopted the standard using the modified

retrospective approach for classification, measurement and impairment. This means that the cumulative impact, if any, of the adoption is recognized in
unappropriated profit as of July |, 2018 and comparatives are not restated. Details of these new requirements as well as their impact on the Company's financial

statements are described below:
This new standard requires the Company to assess the classification of financial assets in its statement of financial position in accordance with the cash flow

characteristics of the financial assets and the relevant business model that the Company has for a specific class of financial asset.
[FRS 9 no longer has an “Available for Sale” classification for financial assets. IFRS 9 has different requirements for debt and equity financial assets
Debt instrument should be classified and measured at either:

(i) amortized cost, where the effective interest rate method will apply,
(i) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), with subsequent recycling to the

profit or loss upon disposal of the financial asset; or

(1i)fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL).

Investment in equity instruments, other than those to which consolidation or equity accounting applies should be classified and measured at-

(i) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), with no subsequent recycling to the profit or loss upon disposal of the financial asset: or

(ii) fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL).

The following table presents the transitional impact of that adoption of IFRS 9 have on the opening statement of financial position of the Company as of July 1,

2018:
| IMPACT OF IFRS 9
Roclassi/fication
Asast Clase e s e and Loss | Total impast | 57009 Aount
IAB 38 remeasuremeant Alllowance of IFRG @ IFRS 8
urrent Assels dvete FRZY
Ilil M' 12,853,180 - - - 12,953,180
= : 4- i a
12.863, 180 - 1 T
Loans & Advances & 004
Loss Allewance o
Other Racelvables

impact on currant assets

Caphtal & Reserves
Acoumulated lass




[FRS % introduces the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model, which replaces the incurred loss model of TAS 39 whereby an allowance for doubifl debt was required
pnly in circumstances where & loss evend has occurred. By contrast, the ECL model requires the Company 1o recogrize an allowance for doubitful debt on all

financial assets carried at amortized cost (inchuding, for example, trade debts and other receivables), as well as debt instruments classified as financial assets carried
st fair value through other comprehensive income, since initial recognition, irrespective whether a loss event has occurred, For trade debts, the Company applies
IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure the expected credit losses (loss allowance) which uses a life lime expected loss allowance while general 3-uiage approach for
other financial assets where applicable. The adoption of the ECL requirements of IFRS 9 did not result in any difference in the existing impairment allowances of the

Company's debl fnancial assets.
Assessment of financial impact of measurement requirements on adoption of IFRS 9 as at July 1, 2018 do not change the carrying value of financial instruments.

3.1 Defined benefit plan
The company operates an unfunded gratuity plan for all of its permanent employees, who aitain the minimum qualification period for entitlement to gratuity

Provision is made on the basis of actuarial valustion. The most recent actuarial valuation was carried out effective from June 30, 2019 using the Projected Unit

Credut Method,
Any Premeasurement of post retirement benefit obligation recognized during the year if any, recognized in “Statement of Comprehensive Income.

33 Taxaion

Current
Provision for cusrent taxation is made on the taxable income, if any, after taking into sccount tax credit and tax rebate available,

Deeferred
Deferred tax is provided in full using the balance sheet liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and labilities and their

carmying amounts in the financial statements. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carmying
amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. The carrying amount of all deferred tax assels are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent, if it is no lenger probable that sulficient taxable profits will be available 1o allow all or pan of the deferred 1ax

assels to be utilized.

3.4 Trade and other payables
Liabilities for trade and other amounts paysble are carmied at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received

whether or not billed to the Company,

3.5 Provisions
A provision is recognired in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, and it is probable that an outflow of

resource embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

46 Property, plant and equipment

a) Orwned
Property plant and equipment except land, Building and Plant & Machinery are stated at cost less accurmnulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Land,

Building and Plant & Machinery are stated at revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Depreciation on additions during year is
charged on pro-rata basis when the asset is acquired or capitalized Similarly the depreciation on deletion is charged on pro-rata basis up 1o the period when the
assets is derecognized. The company reviews the rate of depreciation, useful life, residual value of assets for possible impairment on annual basis. Useful lives are
determined by the management based on expected usage of assets, expected physical wear and tear, technical and commercial obsolescence, legal and similar limits
on the use of the asseis and other similar factors. Any change in the estimates in future vears might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property,
plant and equiprmient with a comresponding affect on the depreciation charges and impairment. Maintenance and normal répairs are charged to income as and when

incurred. Major renewals and improvements are capitalired

b} Leased Aszsets subject to finance lease
Assets subject o finance lease are initially recorded at the lower of present value of minimum lease payment under the lease agreement and the fair value of the

leased asset. The related obligations under the lease less financial charges allocated to future period are shown as a liability. Financial charges are allocated to
accounting period in & manner (o provide constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding lability. Capitalized or leased assels are depreciated on the same basis
and on the same rate as owned assets. Income arising from sales and lease back transaction, if any, is deferred and is amonized equally over the lease period.

¢} Capital work in progress
Capital work in progress is stated at cost and represents expenditure on fixed assets in the course of construction and installation. Transfers are made to relevant
fixed assets category as and when assets are available for use intended.

d) Impairment of fixed assels
In accordance with IAS 36, assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of these assets may

be recoverable. Whenever the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss account.

¢) Revaluation Surplus

A revaluation surplus is recorded in other comprehensive income (OCI) and credited to the asset revaluation surplus in equity. However, the increase is recorded in
the statement of profit or loss to the extent it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset previously. A decrease as a result of revaluation is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss however, a decrease is recorded in siatement of other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance entry in revaluation
surplus in respect

of same assets.

An annual transfer from the asset revaluation surplus 1o retained earnings is made for the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amoum of
the asset and the depreciation based on assets original cost. Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carmying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation surplus relating 1o the particular asset being

sold is transferred to unappropriated profit.

N Operating lease
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of owne: hip are retained |
upﬂﬂiuhnnmﬁhnﬁmﬁnmdnﬂu_h-;g' is 1

Rl

3.7  Stores, spares and loose tools _
These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Co
WIHWImmm alue phus ¢
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3B Stock dn irade
These are vahsed st lower of cont and nel realizabils valus (NEV) secept wasts by s vilised o MRV, cou n dolarmined bs bloee

How maierisl Yearly average except those in (ransin which are stated ot il comgrieng wriace st ghut oiar chae g menered S
Work in process & ] _

Finkshed goods Raw material cost plus sppropriais Mamalacturing e penses

Wanie Al net realizable value

Met realizable value signifies the selling price prevailing in the market lssa selling oepenies inwicdarial vy wadey

A% Trade debis
Trade debis originated by the Company are recognized and carried at cwigingl ieecacs weresmd e s allermaee b by ansilarsiug purnnrs Al oRaImne

provision for doubtful debit is made when collection of the full amesirt is no longer probable Bad detas are wrictes off w soered

310 Cash and cash equivalent
Cash in hand, cash a1 bank and shori-term deposits, which are held to maturity, are carried @ com For the papran of cagh Scrw SEcmerl, CEl sy 3T

short-term highly liquid instrument that are readily convertible 1o known amounts if cash and which are sdaeet b magadfores rak of g B vEes

3.1l Financial instromenis
All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes 8 party 1o e ot prorvnins of e wwrememts Al Tue
financial assets are derecognized at the time when the Company losses control of the comiractual rights that srmnpeivey Coe Smgmeind pases A Smercm iadines et
derecognized at the time when they are extinguished that is, when the obiligation specific in the contract i Gacharged, concelled, or expres. Ay S o e oo
de-recognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities are taken 1o the statement of profit or los

(i} Financial asscis

Classification
Effective July 1,2018, the company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories,

a) Amortized cost where the effective interest rate method wall apply,

b) fair value through profit or loss;

¢) fair value through other comprehensive income

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of toe sk Lol

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit or loss or other comprehesiive moome For smrmstzests = £QuUly
instruments that are not held for trading ,this depends on whether the Company has made an irevocable election x the time of mtk recoEmtos W BoToRE B e
equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). mﬂmqrﬁhufﬂddxmmmmumm for sy

those assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition
R.eguhrm?purclﬂulmdtﬂunfﬁmmhlunﬂ:u:umg:ﬂuﬂmﬂdn—dﬂ:.thtdnzmwﬁchhﬂampw;:mﬂlm purchase or sell the asser Frmpmcad
assets arc derecognized when the rights to receive cash Aows from the financial assets have expired or kave been Uzmsierred and the Company bas raagfeed

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Measurement
ﬁnlnl:illuaﬂt:iuﬁifﬂhltpiui.hﬂhﬂﬂﬁflﬁmﬂﬂﬂmaf&mtﬁﬂqhﬁﬁﬁhimmh

At initial recognition, the Company measures a
umuﬂiunmmuulmdhmﬂymﬁbuuﬂ:mﬂ:uqdﬁimnfduhuﬁum.Tmmﬂwmmﬁuﬁmnmﬂtm

of profit or loss.
Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirely when determining whether their cash flows are sobely paryment of pracpel a5 Exerest

Debt Instruments
Subsequent measurement ufdﬂdeﬁmﬂtwlh@mmﬂdﬁrm&ﬂuﬂhﬂhmdh puure There

are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

a) Amortized cost
anhumhel:lhrMuFmMMMMMMmFmMmgWﬂ-‘mIn i :
cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. Asy gain or loss arising os SN
rmgrﬁuddimﬂfyinpmﬁiurlmuﬂwmﬂdinmmwlmﬁmmmmﬁﬂmI.F . m“ﬂ .
as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss.

b} Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets ' cash flows represent solely payments of princpal

and interest, are measured at FVTOCL Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCL, except for the recognition of snperment gamns o losses, seerest
mmtmdl‘hmignmduﬂgeglin:wMwﬁﬂmmﬁwhwﬁﬂm-ﬂhmmﬂhmumﬁuhﬁ
pm-iomlyrm:ngnizulhﬂ:[hmmdﬁdﬁmmhmﬂmmﬂguﬁmhnudmiuhmm“&umm
mhhchdﬂinﬂlmimuﬁngﬁcmmiﬂﬂumanmhniﬁnipm:'_ﬂh-unpl“dimw-d
impairment expenses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or Joss.

¢) Fair value through or loss (FYTPL)
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. A gain or loss on 2 debt investment that is substastially measured &

FVTPL is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and presented net within other operating gains/(losses) in the period in which it arises.

De-recognition of Mnancial assets Tt A R
A financial asset (or, where applicable part of a financial asset or p ‘similar financial
* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired

» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows fro
delay 1o a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement,




(id)

(iii)

312

313

Impairment of Mnancial asseis
Effective July 1,2018, the Company assesses on a forward loaking basis the Expected Credit Losses (ECL) associated with its debt instruments carried ai amertized

cast and FYOCT. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase In credit risk
Following are financial instruments there are subject to ibe ECL model:

- Trade debis

= Loans, advances, deposits, prepaymsents and olher receivables

= Short term invesiments

= Cash and bank balance

Simplified approach for trade debis
The Company recognizes life time ECL on trade debis, using the simplified approach. The measurement of ECL reflects

= an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by ovaluating n range of possible suicomes;
- reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past evenis, current conditions and forecasts of further economic conditions.

Trade debts are separatoly assessed for ECL measurement. The lifetime expected credit losses are extimated using the Company's historical credit ko experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific 10 the debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast direction of conditions

il the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate

H.ﬂ‘t[lilhl of loss allowance
The Company recognizes an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit o loss for all financial instruments with & corresponding adjistment o their carrying

amoun thiough a loss allowance account,

Regardless of the analysis above , a significant increase in credit risk is presumed if a deblor is more than W) days past due in making & contractual payment

Write off
The company write off financial assets, in whole or in part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery efforts and has concluded there is no reasonable expectation
of recovery. The assessment of no reasonable expectation of recovery |s based on unavailability of debtor's sources of income or assets Lo generate sulficient future

cash flows (o reply the amount,

Finsncial liabilities
Classification, initial recognition snd subsequent

The Company classifies its financial labilities in the following categories:
® 3 fwir value through profit or loss; and

® Ohber financial linbilities
The 'Emnpu_'lg.' determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of
other financial labilities , alsa include directly attributable iransaction costs. The subsequent measurement of financial labilities depends on their classification, as

follows:

) Fair value through profit or loss
Financial labilities a1 fair value through profit or loss include financial labilities held-trading and financial labilities dessgnated upon initial recognition as being at fair
value through profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability upon recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss

b) Amonized cost

After initial recognition, other financial labilities which are interest bearing are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method.
Gain and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss, when the liahilities are devecognized as well as through effective interest rate amortization process

De-recognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the Lability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liabilities is replaced by

another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respeclive carmying amounts is recognized in the

statement of profit or loss,

OfT-Setting Minancial assets and fMinancial liabilities
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reponted in the statement of financial position, if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off
the recognized amounts, and the Company either intends 1o settle on a net basis, or realize the asset and setibe the lability simultanecusly. Legally enforceable right

must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company
or the counier party,

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the lisbility takes place either,

# In the principal market for the asset or lisbility ; or

® In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market is accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability
participants would use when pricing the asset or lability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it 1o another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data

use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the fAnancial statements are categorized with the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,

based on the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement as a whole:

® Level | - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities;

* Level 2-Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable, and

® Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and labilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred
bﬂmin'dli.rlHwhiwr.hrhjrm“nﬁucllquﬁuﬁun{hndnnuulnwmthdulhﬂpihmmthﬁrﬁirmmmulhhnh}uuu

end of each reporting period.

is measured using the assumptions that market

are available to measure fair value, maximizing the

policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement and for non-recurring measurement. External valuers

E;mymbfhvulﬁfu{vﬂuﬂuamﬁmmmm- o disclosures, the Company determines classes of assets and
ties on the basis of the nature, characteristics Inlllllhnﬂh : 1 Hgilw y and the level of the B v "P - | ra ok W above.
_'q:'r :'1:i "

Revenue recognition _
Revenue is recognized to the extent, that it is prob
when the payment is being made. Revenue is measur
that it is acting as a principal in '}'.’."
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Renial income are recognized al straight-line basis over the lease term except for contingent rental income which is recognized when it anses Imitial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and mﬂ;umiqluumm.;ﬁ.mdumﬁmmthﬁmtmﬂﬂlhimhﬁiuthﬂﬂﬂm Incentives for lease
10 enter into lease agreements are spread evenly over the lease term, even if the payments are not made on such a basis The lease term is the non-cancellable perod
of the lease together with any further term for which the tenant has the option 1o continue the lease . where , at the inception of the lease, the directors are reasonably
certain that the tenant will exercise the option. Amiounts received from tenants 10 terminate leases or to compensate for dilapidations are recograzed in the statement

of comprehensive income when the nght 1o receive them anses
Imerest income is recognized as it accrues using the effective interest rate method.

Dividend income is recognized when the nght to receive dividend is established

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the customer, generally

on delivery of the goods
Revenue from Service income is recognisd when service are rendered.

Derivative Financial Instrumenis
These are initially recognized at cost and are subsequently premeasured at their fair value. The method of recognizing gain or loss depends on whether the derivative

is designated as a hedging instrument and if s0, the nature of the item being hedged. Derivatives (Other than designated as hedging instrument) with positive market
values (unrealized gains) are included in other assets and derivate with negative market values (unrealized) Losses are included in other liabilities in the balance

sheet. The resultant gain and losses are included in the income currently

Borrowing

Borrowings are initially recorded at the proceeds received In subsequent periods, borrowings are stated al amortized cost using the effective yield method. Finance
costy are accounted for on an accrual basis and are shown as accrued finance cost to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.

Dividend and appropriation (o reserves
The drvadend distribution and appropriation to reserves is recognized in the period in which, these are approved.

Borrowing costs
Mark up, interest and other charges on borrowing are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of the related property, plant and equipment acquired out of the

proceeds of such borrowings. All other mark up, interest and other charges are charged to profit and loss account

Foreign currency transactions and transistion

Foreign currency transactions are translated imto Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions, All monetary assets and liabilities in
foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees ot the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange gains and losses on translation are
recognized in the profit and loss account. All non - monetary items are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction or on the

date when faur values are determuned

Transactions with relsted party
Transactuions with related parties are priced &1 comparable uncontrolled market price All ransactions involving related parties arising in the normal course business

are conducted at arm’s length using valuation modes, s admusuble Parties are said to be related when they meet the definition as provided in the Companies Act
2017

lavestment Property
Investment properties are initially recognized s com and subsequently camied at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses

Depreciation is calculated using a wnitten down vadue method to allocate the depreciable amounts over the estimated useful lives . The residual values, useful lives
and depreciation method of investment propertes are reviewed, and adjusted as appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

T‘qu'ui'uﬁmnmmpiﬂdn’upﬂrh'l-v#-h-Fup-'l]rh:Idlwh:nudmiyuhm.ﬂm:ill:hmyinuu,nﬁd:mdh}-lhtmdornwnﬂ
occupation. However when an owner occupsed property becomes an investment property because its use has changed, the transfer to the investment property is al
its book value .On the date of such transfer, surphus on account of revaluation of property, plant and equipment’s remains intact & no transfers from revaluation
surplus shall be made 1o retaned carming Upﬂld'lmﬂ.ﬂrll'lﬂﬂﬂmmlumﬁmﬂwﬁm-Hmmpﬁmmmdimlnr
investment property (calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized in the profit and loss

account.
WMmMNmuW.mﬂumm“dmjummmw is capitalized and the
carrying amounts of the replaced components are recognized in profit or loss. The cost of maintenance, repairs and minor improvements is recognized in profit or

mmmmmmmmhmmmmmepﬂﬂm.
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Sime 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Mated
2 ~ RUPEEN BN
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UF CAFITAL
2,200,000 (2018: 2,200,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 sach P RLLIRLEE PR
allotted for conssderation paid in cash
200,000 (2018 200,000) Ordinary shares of Bs 10 sach 2 (HH LK) 2 (I (e
allotied as bonus shares
9,600,000 (2018: 9,600,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each #0000 4,000,000
sued a3 roght ahares i dode S
AL AL | 210 b 1ot

RESERVES ;
Revense resere 1,580,050 } AR08
Accurmulated loas L1 008 (R GRS ) {1 0 RSN, TAT)
Surplus on revalisston of fixed mach (1] S35 TIH ARR 425,208 ANN

el r LU EL]] (S60 15,11

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS
Balance s ot July 01, 2018 525,208 A8 $24 520,771
Transfer 1o equity on sccount of incremental depreciation : {HB2 249)
e 2
515,234 408 S18,2I0 AR

Balance as at June 302019

The company revalued its Land & Building on market value basis in year December 2016 conducted by K G Traders , an independent value which result in downward valuation

of Rs 93.103 mallion which was off set against the previows surplus,

In the previous }'Flrlhl.'tﬂdwrﬂ‘l"llubd " Plant & Machinery on the basis of taking average value of three valuntions conducted by Al-Hadi Financial, K C Traders and

:Ihﬂﬂm Anmr e, lﬂd-tpﬂﬁnﬂ_ Values on September 3,2015, Septernber 8 2015 and August 252015 respectively on the request of Banks which result in downward
uation of Ks 243,180 million on FSV bases, cut of which Rs 65.748 million off sef the previcus surplus

LONG TERM FINANCING
From banking companies - secured
Term Finance
w Bank Ilj 71 24,081 983 32,503,983
Askari Bank Lid. 172 149,132 998 165,983 0060
Bank :
AlFalah Ltd. 7.3 10l 0, (e
173216, 94] { q
5 : W2, 566,753
United Bank
et $ 7.1 222,272,000 233372 W)
. 1.2 P19 BEE 398 | 1% HHE, S5
: Jd42 160 598 343 1640, 90
United Bank Lid.
Askeari Bank Led Hinidl Yo fy
19,983,012 11,741,541
o 24,113,009 14,400,734
Over due installments subsequently paid (4,750,000)
Current maturity of long term financing Bt ;
(43,504, 000) (134,100,002
(50,250,000 {134, 100,002
ARD, 240,588 425,037 318
e ——  —————————

United Bank Limited {Loans)

On March 17, 2017, bank has ed E
fonds of by ““H'I“-“f“::'ﬂfﬁ-l_ﬂ.lmmn? o a four year I;:ghnnimpqubh in 24 installments with mat s 2l
markup of Rs 222, llion wi ; " - on December 25, 2020 and March 25, 2021. Upon rece

r _mmmummllhwummmm,m.“ Memorandum of deposit of i Ilplﬂr:lﬂlmun:,uumnﬂl:hlr
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June 30, 2019 June M, TO18

Note RUPEES RUPEES
Maveirnl 0 the et Dby secognieed an the balance sheet 202,166 61,733
Chpeiving nel linbility |3.1:-ﬁ.]I,'.| 126, 988
Expense for the year _ {18,506} 7643
Hemeasimemend recognieed in ofher comprehensive ancome 315,000 02,3406
Berefits paid during the yeas : 203 ..u'.
Closing net Habiliny m— SR ?
Espenis recoganived in the profit snd Ioss sccoont excluding sctunrial koss 102,792 120,957
Cusrani service eowl 18, 818 6,031
Irieseat cont 131,630 126,988
Lspense recognized in other comprehensive income 7 645
Mot actuarial loss / (gain) recognized in the balance sheet e —— Ak ‘
Movemeni In the present value of defined beneiit obligation A
Preseni valise of defined benefit obligation I'F'ﬁ-.:;i 12,3:?51
Ciuirend service cosl Igig;g e ]|
lnw gosi {18,906) 7045
Aiunrinl (loss) § gaan
Benelits paid = -
P 189,279 176,558
e —— T
Gratuity expenses have been allocated as follows
Cont of goods manlsctured 5 :
Mdeniratrative expenaes 131,630 i
131,630 —
Coeneral descripibon
The scheme provides for terminal benefits for all of its permanent employees who atiain the minimum qualifying peniod, Annual charge is made using the sctuanal technique of
Projected Unit Credit Method
Principal sctuarisl assumplion
FﬂlmmlﬁwmmmmmdmmmuﬂmHuHMm 5
%
[hsoowm rate 14,25 -]
Expeoted rate of increase in salary 5 5
Sensitivily analysis of actuarial assumptions

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is sensitive 1o assumptions given above. The below information summarizes how the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period would have increased / (decreased) as a result of change in respective assumptions by 100 basis point.

1% Imcrease 1%% decrease
[Dhscount Kate 5842 (7.089)
Salary Increase (9,769) 8,463
Historical informstion 9 1018 2017 2016 2015

RUPEES RUFEES RUPEES RUPEES RUFEES

Present value of the defined cbligation 289279 116,555 41,922 23,421 260,009

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Reconciliation
Present value of defined benefit obligation 289,279 176,555

L :IHE'I'I 176

The expected graturty expense for the year ending June 30, 2020 works out to Rs 143 495/
The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation is 19 years.

from Property. Therefore, any timing differences arising during the year are not expected 1o reverse in future peniods,

s
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HAUPEES HUPEES
ot Jume 30, 2009 June M, 018
TRADE AND OTHER PAYARLES HUPEES HUFEES
Trade creditors 117,234,623 |3 Bl B2
Dwie to asspcinted undertaking 9] 103,643,022 IO O e
Foent Deposin 0.2 IB 498413 17,288 300
Advance From Customens 2400, 190 1,125,702
Withholding tax payahle 625,543 62T AT
Accrued expenses 2,257 304 PSR
Regulatory Duty Payable 1.1 24,089, THE 24,085, THE
Worker's profit participation fund 03 10,345,143 B OOH, 240
Infrastructure Cess Payable-net 9.4 043 B8 oAl Bk
“ L= IHR, TR0 RS 317,324 857

This includes Rs.103.643 mllion (Z018: Rs.111.112 million) payable 1o Olympia Power Generation (Pvi) Ltd in respect of power services received
These deposits are under the term of tenancy agreement and integral part of company'’s principal line of business.

Warker's profit participation fund

Balance at the beginning of the year B.908, 2472 B, 0¥, 1 95

Interest cost 1,436, S0 B8

Balance at the end of the year 10,345,143 A,908,243

Infrastructure Cess-nel

Infrastructure cess payable 21,665,371 21665371

Infrastructure cess receivable 9.4.1 {12,021,533) (12,021,533)
9,643,838 9,643,838

Asa LR of f'ﬂlﬂmﬂ +the company has recognized a provision of estimated infrastrecture cess liability in light of Supreme Count Judgement. The demand from ETO remain
unreconciled since 2011 as ETO fails to provide breakup of demand Also company's claim of Rs. 12,021 million remain unattended by ETO which related 1o cess decleared

illegal by supreme court from 1994 10 2006,

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Loan from Director 10.1 165,076,577 303,566,971
365,076,577 303,564,971

The Loan from Directors is unsecured, interest free and payable on demand.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies
The Company has filed ICA No. 953 of 213 before the Honourable Islamabad High Court against the judgement dated 22 07 2013 passed in WP Mo 3076 of 2003 for
imposition of regulatory duty on its export of yam. The court has granted interim stay order in favor of the company and allowed export of yam without regulatory duty against

post dated cheques. The unpaid amount of regulatory duty was Rs, 24 million,

The company has filed a Suit No. 05 of 2018 (old Swit No.B-63 of 2008) in High Court of Sindh and obtained Stay Order against settlement of cross Currency swap contracts of
Fs 8305 mjllin_n entered into by the company with Standard Chartered bank. The company mainly contesis on provision of unwanding cost caleulation, musmaiched dates of
settlement with its long term loans repayments and other procedural nen compliance of foreign bank. No provision of unwinding cost of cross currency swap contract of Rs

293 35 mullion has been made in the financial statements, as the legal opinion is favorable.

The Company with others filed a Suit 245%/2016 in the High Court of Sindh against chargeability of Sindh Sales tax on Rent. The Sindh High Court grants stay order dated
18.11.2016 1o the company and subsequently declared Sindh Sales tax on rent illegal through its Judgement . The Sindh Revenue Board (SRE) has filed an appeal in the
Supreme Court of Pakistan against the decision of the Sindh High Court, whereby, the High Court was pleased to hold that no sales tax is applicable on immovable property
where there is no element of services. The appeal is currently pending adjudication. The management is confident of a favorable outcome in this regard, therefore no provision

has been made.
The company has paid Rs. 900,810 as ground rent against the demand of CDGK. of Rs. 3.639 m. The company has filed a case CP No. 3384 of 2011 in Sindh High Court. As per
legal opinion, there is a firm chance of favorable outcome. Therefore,no provision has been made.

::ufwm Guarantee issued in favor of M/s Olympia Power Generation, associated company, amounting to Rs. 32.5 million to Sui Southern Gas Company Ltd for supply
Bas
Guarantee issued to Excise and Taxation Officer by Soneri bank on behalf of the company amounting 1o Rs.25.796 million.

FROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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Jume M, 2060 % Jume 50, TO0H

N
oo RUPEES RUFEES
Juwiwe 30201 Jiame M1 I01H
13 INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Investment Property 1 060,585,430 700,435 016
Lani Ihmiliding Tuinl
131 Cost as st 01-07-2018 505,000,000 195,435,000 700,415,000
Accumulated Depreciation as at 01-07-2018 . (22,362,293 {22,562, 200)
Written down Value as a1 30-06-2018 505,000,000 172,872,707 671,872,707
Depreciation charge for the year . (17,287,271) (17,207,271)
505, 000, 000 |55 585 416 640, 585 416

Wintten down Vialue as at J0.06.-2019

132 Investment Propeny compnises Land measuring around 14 acres & building siuated st Landhi Industrial area. The fiir value of the inreestmen propeny ncconding 1o mast recent

valustion based on market values of surrounding properties are as follows:
Assessed value F5Y
Land 860,615,702 688 492,562
Building 185,242 875 148, 194,300
Total 1,045,858,577 810,680,862
14 LONG TERM DEPDSITS
KEXC 1,829 654 I E10 65
Diher deposits 1,961,788 1,765 468
]IT'DJIIH 3.!-".'!5|I{|1
15 TRADE DEBTS
Unsecured-Considered good
Trade debis 1,238, (2 12,953,190
Considered Daoubitful 287450
Less - Expected Credit Loss 151 (287,430)
Tllﬁlﬁl 12,5953, 190
151 Movement of expected credit loss —
Opening Balance as per [AS 39 - -
Effect of changes in accounting policy due to adoption of IFRS 9 - note 3.1.2 287,430 =
Opening Balance as per [FRS 9 287,450 -
Expected Credit Loss
Closing balance 2RT 450 -
16 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT- AT AMORTIZED COST
Term Deposits Cross Cumency Swap 16.1 B, 200,000 8_100,000
Term Deposits - ETO & S8GC 162 25,796,000 25,796,000
096, ) 34 L]

16.1  The above deposit had been held by bank as collateral security against Cross currency swap contract. This carries markup at the average rate ranging Nil (2018 5,50 % p.a ). In
year 2018, Standard Chartered Bank write off TDR of Rs 8.3 million against its disputed liability as disclose in Note 11.2 against which a suit is pending in Sindh High Court

These represents TDR held by banks, under lien as secunity margins for guarantees issued 1o Excise and Taxation Officer. These TDR's carries markup at the rate ranging from
4.10 % to 6,60 % approx. per annum (2018: 5.75 % to 8 % ). Refer note no 11.6.

17 LOANS AND ADYANCES

16.2

Unsecured-considered good
To Employees
Advance/Loan to Employees 104,000 170,317
To suppliers
Considered Doubtful ; 340,777 340,777
Less - Expected Credit Loss (340,777) -

: 340,777

_Eﬁu A
17.1  Movement of expected credit loss

Opening Balance as per IAS 19 : .
Effect of changes in accounting policy due to adoption of IFRS 9 - note 3.1.2 340,777 .
Opening Balance as per [FRS 9 140,777 1

Closing balance




June Mp, T} Hwpia S, il

Mai
e RUPEES  HUPEES
I8 INCOME TAX AND SALES TAX REFUNDABLE
Sales wax refundable-net I B Tid 11
Incama tax relandable e
Opening Balance BT ) i A A
Withhaolding Tax deducted dumng the yoar 7,535,720 L
Refisnd during the yesr i i, |
Less Provision For Taxation 10654 714} -kl
FREE T BTl i
Jﬁ w"
1" OTHER RECEIVABLES
Chhver Receivables-consadered good 700, Sl A8 M
Oither Recevablesconndersd doubiful oA B 20 I ¢
Lass « Expected Credil Loss (436, 2051
Clasms recervables 191 29,185 550 2, V55 B
Liss - Expecied Credii Loss 192 (9,24 41%) (5240 5%
oI o]

S " F 1LV 1] W - ¥ . -] /-

191 The company has filed a Suit No. 1447 of 2011 ngainst suppliers for cancellstion of raw maternal contracts As per legal opinion, there is & finm chance

of favourable outcome,

19.2  Movemend of expecied credil loss
Opening Balance as per IAS 39 5,241,519 4.241 519
Effect of changes in accounting policy due to adoption of IFRS 9 - note 3.1 2 436,205 -
Opening Balance as per IFRS 9 5,677,724 5,241,519
Expected Credit Loss -
Closing balance 5677714 SRS
20 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 5,123 23,3497
Cash &t bank-5CB Disputed 201 6,519,183 6,519,123
261,218 91,154

Cash at bank in current accounts

itﬂﬁﬂ ﬁéﬂ!m
20.1  This bank account is maintained with Standard Chanered Bank., The bank debited its disputed claim as disclosed in Contingent liability note and penodically credi interest an

TDR held. During the year Standard Chartered wrote off the whole of its claims against the company against securities held despi
: pite the fact that  litigation is pend, Trindile
High Court to date. The amount of Rs 6.51% m represents interest eamed on TDR's held illegally by bank. S

2l  REVENUE FROM LEASE/RENTAL INCOME

Revenue from Rent 55,648 To0
Revenue from Amenities & Utilities ?:E‘H:HI i::l;.':j‘:
Revenue from Leasing of Plant & Machinery 15,949,131 II:H'}::;I:I
80,897,566 b 433 At
11 Direct operating Expenses
Wm 1,059,711 370,799
Repair & Maintenance s -ﬁﬂ
Utilities :
b f;::ﬂ | 6,058,188 1,901 £37
AR 4,174,105 3376401
“'F'““m expenses-Leased ‘““"I 6,424,723 5,093,393
Depreciation expenses-Investment Property 13.1 17,287,271 13,975 200
—— RIS e LB IHY
23  BALES
Fluting Paper
: 31,399,174
M COST OF SALES — —— 1
24.1 - 19,542 162

Raw material consumed
Stores and spare pants consumed 242
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Jduine My, 2i0W
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| P 133,01
Lok ol g i el Ll e o el
Fusvishid gammly A% M RAZ
Uhpaping R
Chaing 5. 184,141
Uoal of nalea — AL,
K M
RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
'.;.'\:uu stk 2,177,645
haia 16,815,006
Vrawnabie b irmebinig avvvnni WIT;:;:T-;
Uhaung sk ' 3 :
- I'.J'HHIIIH
STORES AND XPARES CONSUMED
Dpraiming stoek, .
Pusrchases | (50 TOT
Availatde 1:-_,.9-;..'1:;1
oaamuinied . 3 1,099,797
Thix amount repuesent propartianate ublivies claiged 1o Adminisiiative ouprnaes based on appropriste allocation on determine by manngement
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES
Nalaives and oither benetin 251 BRIRTTE 92,871,516
!wa.. rates anvd taxes 429 896 375,989
Electne, gas and water chaiges 242 1,325.516 3,365,290
Postage, lephons and 1elex 331,435 335,592
Prnting and stabisnery 09.265 151,678
Repairs and maitenance 655,210 697 501
Advertisement and publicity 45,447 74,800
Vehicle running expenses 720,350 787342
Entertamment 621,963 G0, 208
Anditor's remuneration 257 633,000 632 880
Musvellaneous Q1 BT 449 346
Chanty & Donation 254 10,000 -
Insurance Expense 168,615 674,125
Depreciation 12.1.1 1,269 855 1,350,927
S 7 T Y7 T
It includes Rs 1316300 (June 2018; Rs 1 26,988 /<) in respect of stafl retirement bonefits,
REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES 2019 2018
L Exccutives |
Managenal Remuneration and other Allowances 4,765,000 3257500
Number of Persons 2 2
The Chief Executive and Directors of the company have waived off their remuneration and meeting fee.
The Chiel Executive and directors of the company are provided with free use of company maintained car and Electricity & telephone at their residences.
This amount represent proportionate utilities charged to Administrative expenses based on appropriate allocation on determine by management.
AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
Audit fee 500,000 500,000
Half yearly review fee 133,000 132,880
633,000 632,880
No directors or executives are interested in donation.
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Income From Financial Assets
Retum on Bank Term Deposits 1,526,699 1,796,848
Trading Income 26.1 146,177 470,387
Others 262 . St
u 1 m II Iﬂrl [ I 13 l J J
'
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DTHER EXPENSES
Pyowasin B disallovwed sale lax

FINANCE COXT

Interest ark-up on

Laviag teimn loans

Woukeds profll parcipation fund

Bank chages amd coammuzsion
TAXATION

Cranrent

Py

Curvel

June 30, 201T

June 30, TOIA

Mod
i RUPEES RUPEES
T3 35, (M, 000 37,154 87%
: 46,158,000
A5 (Wl 01 B3, 312,878
Ilam@ #3 312878
- 4635 684
- 465,684
———. I — e —.
11,269,749 13,504 377
1,436,900 B12,048
12,106 649 14,316,425
22,566 22,706
Gpsas e
0.1 {11,540,283) [11,280,025)
(114,691} 1,460,163

11 T4 9819861

The Provision for taxation has been made in these financial statement on the basis of section 15 and 113 of the income tax ordinance 2001

The numencal reconciliation between the average rate and the applicable tax rate

Profit before taxation

Tax at applcable rate of 29%% (2015:30%)
Tax Effect of Rental Income

Tax Eifect of exempt income

Tax Effect of Other items

Average Rate of tax

EARNING PER SHARE - BASIC & DILUTED
There 15 no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the company

Laoss for the year in rupees
Total number of ordinary shares
Laoss per share in rupees- Basic and diluted
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit befiore taxation
Adjustment for mon cash charges and other items
Depreciation
Finanoe cost
Liabilities no longer payable-Ginners
Creditors-Others
Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Gain on Extinguishment of debt
Provision for gratuity
(Increase)decrease in currenl assels
Stock, Store & spare parts
Trade debts
Loans and advances

Sales Tax
Other receivables

15 liabiliti
Trade and other payables

TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

63,655,555 143,372,479
—e—
18,460,111 43,011,744
(1,652.463) {15,130,988)
£ (5, 540, 000)
(5,152,674) (8,520,894)
w w
18.31% 5.85%
52,000,581 133,552,617
12,000,000 |2, 000, (M)
4133 11.13
63,655,555 143,372,479
24 931,849 26,968,160
12,729,215 14,339,121
(6,707 688) (21,297,072)
(1,050,204) (911,206)
(1,201,281) (05,434)
{35,000,000) (83,312,879)
131,630 126,988
(6,116,479) (64,992,308}
57.539.075 78,380,171
; 9358230
5427678 10,220,674
66,317 1312532
(1,084,253)| (784,779)
(270,540) 1,465,113
4,139,202 21,631,770
(20,826,098 40) (33,607 608)
179 Hdﬂl&ﬂ

mmmmmmﬁmdmwml.mmnmwmuﬂhﬂ

Name OF Related Party oo elationshin L P e e O T 2019 2018

Olympia Power G
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Ad FINANCIAL INSTHUSEMNIYN AND RELATED DINCLOSHmES
Tha board of duectors has overall veapaiaibaaling G the estallistient s ovarstght of comipany's iiak

wnd enoanitod g e coapanys sk management policios

340 Cewadin viak

A4 Expasure o credin visk
Credint naak s the sk of financial loas o the compsany i custonn o oommorpay o o Binanelal instnament Talls 1o meet is contraatual obligmions, and arises principally

froam the wade dobis, loans and advances, tade depoaits aind shoit i poopasyiwients and oash and bank balances Oul of Woial finanaial assets of Ba 76,226 million Cuns 30
2018 Ra 82 140 omllon), Doancisl sesets whieh sre subject W eredit visk aggiegate o s 76 221 million (une 30, 2018 ; Ha, 81635 million). The carrying amaunt qll'
funanoial assels represonts e wasimum oredin exposire. The mas i exposme Lo crodit sk at v pagrstiing data (s s follows:

iaimgorean fomewoik The boaid b6 alao responsilide foe Iﬂﬂlll;rlplni

Long term deposits 1,793,482 3,595,162
Trade detas 7,238,062 12,953,190
Lians mvd adbvances 1104, (1 5110 080
Trade deposis and short o prepaymonts Bl (M35 M 34 096 (00
ﬂl]'mhlilnmﬂhm 24,114 871 24,380,336
anges
Hank 0, TR AL ElLL 333
76,226,816 B2,146,315
302 The maxumum exposare 1o credit risk for trade debits at the balance sheet date by geographioal region is as follows
T.525.512 12,953,190

Dot

7,525,512 11,953,190

H.13 The aging of trade debtors at the balance sheet 18 as follows.

Not past due — 1,285,706 12,953,190
Past due 0 - 30 days : 2418383 -
Past dwe 31 - 90 days 803,804 ; o
Past due 90 days - | vear FNU R N W
More than one vear e =
7,525,512 12,953,190
Impairment (287,450) .
7,238,062 12,953,190

342 Liquidity risk
Laquadity nisk 15 the nsk that the company will not be able 1o meet its financinl obligations as they fall due. The company's approach 1o managing liquidity is to ensure, as far

as possible, that it wall always have sufMicienmt liquidity w meet its lHabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurming unacceptable losses or
nsking damages to the company’s reputation. The following are the contractunl maturities of financial lisbilities, including interest payments and excluding the impact of

NEing agreements.
o ST TR e N S e L S ) | R s S S R L n i e . o
Carrying J | Contractunl { Hix IIH:II:'IIIIIJl Six o twelve —I‘ Two o five More than j
Amount Cash flows or less _ months 1 _years five years |
Hupees
Mon - derivative
Financial liabilities o : S 4 L L e e
Long term financing 539,490,588 539,490, 588 se00002 | 134,100,002 289790584 | T
Trade and other payables 244,036,553 244,036,553 199,957 T84 44 078,769 - <34
Short term borrowings 365,076,577 165,076,577 | 165,076,577 z - S
1,1 718 1,148,603,718_ 680,634,363 178,178,771 289,790,584 -
1018
Carrying Contractual ” Six months \ Six to twelve \ Two 1o five Mare than
Amount Cash flows or less months years fiveyears |
= Rupees
Non - derivative
Financial liabilities
Long term financing | 659,137,320 115,600,002 134,100,002 409,437,316 == 1
Trade and other payables 274,055,497 211,413 628 42 641 869 E el
Accrued mark up / inerest : |
303,566,971 303,566,971 . 5 o

Short term borrowings
qV' 1236759788 1,236,759,788 650,880,601 176741871 ___419,437.316 v




?——_

bakis of maik up ratos effoctive as al June 30, 2O4E. The rates of mark wp

palaibing io Ui sl finanoial lokdiinies hava basi datenminad an s

- z 243,01 The contraciunl casl s
. have been disclosed an rolavasl notes 1o s Nnand sl gatenwnts
3 243 Markei risk
. piarket risk is ihe riak i the vl of the Minanglal snament may fuciunta as A resill of clanngss in ms ket intorest rales of the market price due to & change i eredat
’ L | rading of tee issuar or U instrument, change in morkel genikinenis, speculalive aolivilies, spply and demand of securities, and liquidity in the market The company 13
exposed Lo currency risk and interest rate rak only
34.3,1 Currescy rlsk
Exposire to currency risk
The company i1 exposed 10 OUITEnNOY riek om irade debis and kmngest of T menterksd and stores that are denisminated in o currency other than the respective functional
currency of the company, primarily in LS Dollar. The company's exposure Lo forelgn curfency lak is as follows
LS Dollar Hupees
Trde detis 2019
Trade debis 2018
The following significant exchange rales applied during the yoar.
Average rales Reporting date rates
| 2019 )| Ta0LE [ abime) TR
US Dollar to Rupee - X
Sensitlvity analysis
5% strengthening of Pak Rupee against the following curmenc o5 at June 30, would have increased / (decreased) equity and profit and loss by the amount shown below. The
analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rales, remain constand 5% weakening of Pak Rupee aganst the above currencies at periods ends would have
had the equal bat opposites effect on the above currencies to the amount shown below, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.
LS Daollar - E
The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessanly indicative of the effects on profit for the year and liabilities of the company.
3432 [Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial nstrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates Majority of the i_mﬁ esl
rate exposures arises from short and long term borrowings from bank and term deposits with banks, At reporting date the interest rae profile of the company’s interest
bearing financial instrument 15 as follows v
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assels - =
Financial liabilities = -
Variable rate instruments
Financial assets 34,096,000 34,056 000
Financial liabilites 173,216,981 302 566,983
Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments
The company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates al reporung date
would not affect profit and loss account.
Cash Mow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments
A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at reporting date would have increased ! (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis
assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign cusTency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for June 30, 2018,
Profit and loss :
r 100bps | 100 bps |
increase decrease |
Ruprees
c“hﬂnwmuilivitr-uﬁlh!nﬂehummmuiﬂlﬂ 1,391,210 11,391,210}
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate instruments 2018 2,684,710 (2,684,710)
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
The camying value of all financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate to their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective
evidence at each reporting date.
Off balance sheet items
Bank guarantees issued in ordinary course of business 25,795,700 25,795,700
Letters of credit for raw material & Machinery 3
The effective rate of interest / mark up for the monetary financial assets and liabilities are mentioned in respective notes 1o the financial statements.
35 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT '
u&wﬂﬁﬁﬂhmmu:mmmhm&umm‘ adequate returns for shareholder an

The company's prime object when managing capital is to

mhmMﬂummwmmmmmﬂumﬁwm In order 10 maintain just the capial structure COmpar
m@hmﬂdﬂﬁhﬁpﬂdmm Wi 5 & e |
mﬂubuuufhpuinmmm calculate '
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BhorT crwEngn Hupsas el 5067 164 G2 el )
Edpuiry Riugees (389,280, 44) (440275 199}
Total copuial cmploryed i 515287021 532 &ty (2
Crearing rata Percentage 17555 154 7%

MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUES:
The expacied gratuty expense for the year endmg June 30, 2020 works out 10 RBs 143 495/-

The estumated fasr value of all finencial sssets #nd hablises 1 conudered not sigruficantly different from book values as the items are enther short - term I nature of
reprused penodically Intermationsl Frnencaal Reporung Standerd 13, Farr Value Messsrements’ requares the company 1o classify far vilue measurements g & far value
heerarchy that reflects the signaficance of the mputs uwed = making the meangements The faxr value huerarchy has the following levels

(1) quoted prices (unadpusted) m active markets for identical asscts or habalstses (level 1),
() pnats other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or Labalsty, erther directly (1e. a3 prices) or indirectly (1.¢ derrved from prices)

{level 2), and

(1n) inprsts for the asset or Liabslsty that are not based on observable market data (unobservable mputs) (level 3)

The bevel in the far value huerarchy withn which the fay value measurement 1 categonzed in s entirety shall be determined on the basis of the lowest level input that
sgnificant 10 the fasr value measurement m i3 entirety Currently there are no finaneial assets or financial liabnlities which are measured o1 thewr fair value in the statement of

Tinancial position
Certam categones of operating fixed assets (land and buibdings | are carmied ot revalued amounts (level 2 measurement) determined by a professional valuer based on thew

sdseipmerst of the market values

Flant capacity snd Production 2019 1018
Fluting paper Production capacity l4mkgpa ldmkgpa
Fluting paper Production -Actual - 162 mkg

The actual production depends on vanous factory including usage of Plant_production tme supply and demand availability of raw material and competitive market rates of
finished product The Plant s leased 1o Perfect Paper Mills

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
1019 1018
Tﬂmﬁmﬂhm.ﬂﬁ 13 34
Average number of employees during the vear 3 46
Total sumber of faciory emplovees of the Comparn & vear end - 23
: EF)

Average number of factory employees during the vear

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SHARE ISLAMIC INDEX
The company did not avaal or have sy type of lalamse bankong products

EVENTS OCCURING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
There are no material events that occwTed after the balance sheet date

GENERAL
Comresponding figures have been rearanged and reclassificd, whenever necessary, for betler presentation and disclosure

Reciassification fram To (for better classification) 018
(i) Direct Cost (Utlsues Charges ) Eevenue from Amenisties & Uulies 3,424,117
Duwect Cost (Taxes & fees-KMC Charges) 14,250

{u)  Admmstrative Expenses

Mt g




PROXY FORM

Ifwe of
(full address)

being member(s) of Olympia Mills Limited hereby appoint

Mr./Mrs. of
(full address) or failing him / her

Mr./Mrs. of
(full address)

(being members of the Company) as my / our Proxy to attend, act and votes for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 25 October, 2019 at Registered Office at H-23/3, Landhi

Industrial Area and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my / our hand / seal this day of 2018.
In presence of
Signature and address of witness Please affix Correct Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Member(s)
Share holder's Folio No. Number of Shares held

A member entitled to attend, speak and vote at a General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend speak

and vote instead of him / her.

The Instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or of this / her attorney duly authorised in
writing, if the appointer is a Corporation, under its common seal or the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorized. A proxy

must be a member of the Company.

The instrument appointing a3 proxy, together with the Power of Attorney, if any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified
copy thereof, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the company not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the
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